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Memorandum

TO: All Employees Entitled to Participate in the Police Officers’ Retirement Plan,
Firefighters’ Retirement Plan and General Employees’ Retirement Plan

FROM: Felicia M. Bravo, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Final Notice - Retirement Board Elections - March 9, 2012, 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
DATE: February 24, 2012

Elections will be held on Friday, March 9, 2012 from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. to elect members to the
following Retirement Plan Boards at the locations listed below:

1. Firefighters’ Retirement Plan Board:

City Hall, Commission Chambers, 10770 W. Oakland Park Blvd., 1* Floor

2. Police Officers’ Retirement Plan Board:

City Hall, Commission Chambers, 10770 W. Oakland Park Blvd., 1* Floor

3. General Employees’ Retirement Plan Board:

City Hall, Commission Chambers, 10770 W. Oakland Park Blvd., 1% Floor
Please note:

1. Proper identification (i.e., Employee ID, Florida Driver's License or other photo ID) will be
required for each voter prior to receiving an official ballot.

2. Only eligible employees may cast ballots.

3. Early voting will be held at the Office of the City Clerk (City Hall, 10770 W. Oakland Park Blvd.,
4™ Floor) between Monday, February 27, 2012 and Thursday, March 8, 2012, from 9 a.m. to 5
p.m., with proper identification.

Members running for Police Trustee:
William  Bettencourt

Craig Cardinale

Eric Goldstein

James P. Olczak

Erik Palacio

Michael A. West
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